

PEDRO NETTO

<u>pedro@pnetto.com</u> +354 772 8967 Copenhagen, Denmark (new)

ABOUT ME

I'm a Full Stack Web Developer with over a decade of experience in the industry. Throughout this time I have worked as a freelancer, for NGOs, small and medium-sized companies, ran my own web studio in Iceland (Brisa) for 4 years, and co-founded a tourism startup in Vietnam (Conbeo). I have also taught web development.

My most recent work experiences were being a Front-end developer at Kolibri, restructuring Tækniskólinn's Web Development course and creating de Linde's website in collaboration with the Danish studio Limbo.

I seek to join a high-energy team of professionals to create beautiful and useful products with modern web technologies. Read more about me at <u>pnetto.com</u>.

EXPERIENCE

FRONT-END DEVELOPER / KOLIBRI / 2021-PRESENT

Kolibri is a digital strategy agency based in Iceland. I joined a task-force to bootstrap a business unit which creates neat and sturdy digital solutions for short-term projects, using the Next.js stack. One example of this work is the website for the National Gallery of Iceland: listasafn.is.

COURSE DEVELOPER & INSTRUCTOR / TÆKNISKÓLINN / 2018-2021

I took on the challenge of re-creating Tækniskólinn's web development course based on progressive education experiences happening around the world. I have also been an instructor in this course, and enjoyed creating a highly efficient environment for web development learning. <u>See more</u>.

FOUNDER & DEVELOPER / CONBEO / 2018-2020

Conbeo was a marketing platform for tourism agencies in Vietnam. Our team of 3 founders raised enough capital to create the entire system that allowed the clients to manage and publish tours, and sell them through the platform. We also worked extensively on SEO and marketing. The activities came to a halt when the coronavirus pandemic hit, in March 2020.

FOUNDER & DEVELOPER / BRISA /2014-2018

Brisa was a small digital studio that created e-commerce and institutional websites. During this experience I had the chance to act not only as a programmer but also as a business person by raising opportunities, working with the customers to define products, hiring the teams, among others. <u>See more</u>.

OTHERS

Details about my work experiences are available on my website: <u>pnetto.com/work</u>.

SKILLS

As a Full Stack Web Developer, my tech skills are in front-end (specially), back-end and infrastructure. I have extensive experience with React, Next.js, Node.js, Python/Django, PHP, Wordpress/Gutenberg, and Linux environments. Throughout the years I have also developed myself in interpersonal communication, public speaking and teaching.

REFERENCES

I have a really nice set of references available at <u>pnetto.com/bio</u>, but here is one I picked:

"Art For All (List Fyrir Alla) has been working with Pedro from when our project was established in 2016. He designed our website, which is constantly in progress; needs additions and changes frequently, and there he is always positive and helpful in all communication and solves all our requests with a smile.

He is extremely good at connecting with new projects and suggestions, where he shows his enthusiasm and great artistic insight and therefore he has become a valuable team member to us from the very beginning and all the way through."

Ragna Skinner & Elfa Lilja Gísladóttir Ministry of Education, Science and Culture (Iceland)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.), Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications (2006 - 2012)